
CENWP-OD-J        November 6, 2019 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD  
 
SUBJECT: 19JDA18 MFR Jack Chinook Salmon Mort  
 
A jack Chinook salmon mortality was found on top of the netting below the North fish ladder 
count station picket leads during the afternoon inspection on 6 November.  The opening in the 
netting along the wall was closed and the netting will be replaced this winter.   
 

A. Species –jack chinook salmon (Oncorhynchus tshawytscha) 
B. Origin – unknown 
C. Length – 55cm 
D. Marks and tags – none 
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – none 
F. Cause and Time of Death – unknown 
G. Future and Preventative Measures – Netting at the count station will be replaced this 

winter.  
 

 
 

Sincerely, 
        JD Project Fisheries 


